
  
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE 
TUESDAY MARCH 9, 2021 6:00 P.M. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/99513606098 

Meeting ID: 995 1360 6098 
One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,99513606098# US (Chicago) 
+16465588656,,99513606098# US (New York) 

 
AGENDA 

 

1. ROLL CALL 
  
2. APPROVE AGENDA AS PRESENTED AND/OR AMENDED 

 
3. PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION   Huxley Police Department Officer Jacque Gloede and Officer Rex Deckard 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT (5 MINUTE TIME LIMIT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THIS AGENDA) 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 
6. CONSENT AGENDA – These are routine business items and will be acted upon by one Roll Call Vote without 
separate discussion unless a Councilmember or citizen requests an item to be removed or considered separately.  

a. Approve Minutes from February 23 Regular Meeting and March 2 Special Meeting 
b.   Approve Payment of Bills 
b. Approve Resolution No. 21-014 Maximum Tax Levy Rate  
c. Approve Resolution No. 21-015 Set Hearing to Approve FY 2022 Budget  
d. Approve Resolution No. 21-016 Amendment to Purchasing Policy 
e. Approve Resolution No. 21-017 Agreement for Building System Services 
f. Approve Resolution No. 21-018 Set Hearing for Plans, Specifications and Form of Contract for the   

 East First Street Project 
 
7. BUSINESS ITEMS 

a. Approve Resolution No. 21-019 Fenceline Beer Lab Patio 
b. Approve Resolution No. 21-020 Fireworks Safety Demo Training 

 
8. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

a. Update on Council Chambers Audio and Streaming of Meetings 
b. Update on Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project 
c.    Update on March 2 Huxley Development Corporation Strategic Planning 
d.  Council-Park & Recreation Board Joint Meeting April 2021 

 
9. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 
10. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

https://zoom.us/j/99513606098


11. ADJOURNMENT  
 

12. WORKSESSION - City Sidewalk Infill Program 
 

 
 

      UPCOMING WORK SESSION TOPICS 
Development Agreements and Tax Increment  

Economic Development Incentives-Priority Corridors and Programs 
Updated Mapping Land Use and Future Utilities 

FY 21-22 CIP and Long-Range CIP 
Trails Master Plan 

Ongoing Integration of Council Goals 
       Other Topics of Interest to Mayor and Council 

 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please call the City Clerk’s Office at 515-597-2561 or visit the Clerk’s 
Office, City Administration Building at 515 N. Main Ave.  Council agendas are available to the public at the City Clerk’s Office on 
Monday morning preceding Tuesday’s council meeting. Citizens can also request to receive meeting notices and agendas by 
email by calling the Clerk’s Office or sending their request via email. 



Huxley Police Department 
515 N. Main Avenue Huxley, Iowa 50124 Phone: 515-597-2002 Fax: 515-597-2006 

 
 

 

Letter of Recognition 
 

Officer Jacque Gloede 
 

February 26th, 2021 
 
This letter is to formally and publicly recognize Officer Jacque Gloede for her exceptional service to the City of 
Huxley. 
 
On February 25th, 2021 at 0327-hrs, the Boone County Sheriff’s Office initiated a traffic stop on a red sedan 
that was reported as a reckless driver.  The vehicle eluded the Boone County Deputies into Story County.  The 
pursuit led onto southbound US Highway 69 that came into the Huxley city limits reaching speeds of 
120+MPH. Officer Jacque Gloede and Officer Rex Deckard assisted the Boone County Sheriff’s Office by 
stationing themselves at US Highway 69 and N Main Ave corridor.  Office Jacque Gloede and Officer Rex 
Deckard blocked one travel lane with a squad car and deployed the department Stinger road spike system 
across the other lane of travel.  The red sedan crossed the road spikes deflating all four tires.  The red sedan 
continued southbound on US Highway 69 eventually going into the ditch south of US Highway 210.  The driver 
of the red sedan was arrested and taken to Boone County Jail. 
 
We are very proud of Officer Jacque Gloede and Officer Rex Deckard showing high qualities of professionalism, 
determination, and bravery during the event. The quick actions of Officer Jacque Gloede and Officer Rex 
Deckard assisting the Boone County Sheriff’s Office in terminating the dangerous pursuit eliminated the high 
potential of loss of life and property.     
 
 
On behalf of the citizens and council members of the City of Huxley, we would like to take this opportunity to 
thank Officer Jacque Gloede for a job well done. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Mayor Kevin Deaton                                                                                                             Chief of Police Gerry Stoll   
 
 





 
 
HUXLEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  
Tuesday, February 23, 2021 
 
These minutes are as recorded by the City Clerk and are subject to City Council approval at the next regular council meeting.  
 
COUNCIL MEETING:  The Huxley City Council held a Zoom meeting on the above date pursuant to rules of the council, notice 
posted at City Hall and onto website. Mayor Deaton called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm. 

 
ROLL CALL:   Kuhn, Roberts (in at 6:10), Easter, Mulder, Peterson 
 
AGENDA APPROVAL:  Motion by Peterson, second by Kuhn to approve agenda as presented.  Roll Call:  Kuhn, Easter, 
Mulder, Peterson voted yes. Motion carried.  

 

CITY STAFF PRESENT:  Rita Conner – City Administrator, Jolene Lettow – City Clerk, Todd Moomaw – Fire Chief, Cathy Van 
Maanen – Library Director, Heather Denger – Parks and Recreation Director, Gerry Stoll – Police Chief 
 
CONSULTANTS PRESENT:  Forrest Aldrich– city engineer 
 
PUBLIC HEARING:  Maximum Proposed Property Tax Levy Rate for Fiscal Year 2022 
Mayor opened meeting at 6:04pm.  There being no discussion or comments from the public there was a MOTION by 
Councilman Easter to close the hearing at 6:07pm, seconded by Mulder.  4 ayes.  Motion carried.    
 
Councilman Roberts joined meeting.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Motion by Mulder, second by Easter to approve Consent Agenda as listed: 

a. Approve Minutes from February 9, 2021 Regular Meeting and February 16, 2021 Work Session 
b. Approve Payment of Bills 
c. Approve Appointment of Scott Johnson to Huxley Fire & Rescue Department 
d. Approve Resolution No. 21-008 Appointment of Chief Todd Moomaw to E911 Service Board 
e. Approve Resolution No.21-009 Payment Application No. 6 for the 560th Avenue Paving Project 

Roll Call:  Roberts, Kuhn, Easter, Mulder, Peterson voted yes.  Motion carried.  
 

Claims: 
ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY                          DEF FLUID                                     22.66 

ARROWHEAD SCIENTIFIC, INC.                   BLOOD KITS                                    94.66 

AWS SERVICE CENTER                           FD TRASH REMOVAL                               0.00 

BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINME                   CREDIT                                       134.88 

BELLA HOMES                                  BUILDING PERMIT DEPOSIT REFUND             2,000.00 

BUD'S AUTO REPAIR INC                        POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                   193.34 

CARDMEMBER SERVICE                           SEE ATTACHED                               9,652.46 

CATHY VANMAANEN                              POSTAGE AND WIPES                             20.69 

COMPUTER RESOURCE SPECIALI                   IT WORK                                      525.02 

DEMCO                                        BOOK BARCODE LABELS                          237.67 

DOLLAR GENERAL-REGIONS 410                   CLEANING SUPPLIES                            165.55 

FALLER, KINCHELOE & CO, PL                   AUDIT AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL REP             6,975.00 

GRAINGER                                     SWITCH FOR HEATER AT OAK LS                   32.98 

HEARTLAND CO-OP                              LP FOR STORAGE SHED AT WASTEWA               781.86 

HOKEL MACHINE SUPPLY                         FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION                 149.68 

HOMES BY ADVANTAGE LLC                       BUILDING PERMIT DEPOSIT REFUND             1,000.00 

HUXLEY COMMUNICATIONS COOP                   PHONE, INTERNET, CABLE                     1,610.24 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                     FED WITHOLDING TAX                        11,846.45 

IOWA PERMIT TECH ASSOCIATI                   IPTA YEARLY DUES                              20.00 

KEYSTONE LABORATORIES                        MONTHLY WATER SAMPLING                       290.70 

MARCO, INC.                                  B/W AND COLOR COPIES-KONICA                  269.44 

MIDWEST BREATHING AIR SYST                   SERVICE                                      757.89 

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY                             METER HEAD FOR HIGH SCHOOL                   390.95 

NEW CENTURY FS INC                           UNLEADED FUEL                              3,594.08 

NICKOLAY CONSULTING, LLC                     MONTHLY IT SUPPORT & MAINT.                  139.99 

OXEN TECHNOLOGY                              EMAIL FORWARDING                             292.00 

PEPSI-COLA                                   VENDING PRODUCT                              269.60 



POSTMASTER                                   POSTMASTER                                   447.41 

RADAR ROAD TEC                               MPH RADAR FOR 2021 FORD                    1,798.00 

SAFE BUILDING COMPLIANCE &                   BUILDING INSPECTIONS                         702.44 

SAGE HOMES, INC.                             BUILDING PERMIT DEPOSIT REFUND             1,000.00 

SHAFFER'S AUTO BODY CO INC                   NEW DOOR HINGES FOR 2014 DODGE             3,074.10 

STREICHER'S                                  OUTDOOR VEST CARRIER                         249.99 

TASC                                         FLEX BENEFIT PLANS                           577.07 

TERRY COFFMAN                                TREE REMOVAL                               5,000.00 

U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANC                   COPIER LEASE                                 110.45 

WASHER SYSTEMS OF IOWA, IN                   RUGULATOR REBUILD KIT                         21.00 

WINDSTREAM IOWA COMMUNICAT                   DISPATCH PHONE                                80.13 

 

 001 General Fund 21,874.39 
 002 Library 2,891.86 
 003 Recreation 3,856.14 
 004 Fire and Rescue 1,099.98 
 014 Ambulance 358.51 
 110 Street 5,888.08 
 339 560th Avenue Paving 5,000.00 
 600 Water 6,882.14 
 610 Sewer 6,255.55 
  Payroll 53,529.71 
  Grand Total $107,636.36 

 
STAFF REPORTS: 

o Fire Chief – prepared draft document tor City of Kelley to receive ambulance and EMT service from Huxley 
o Library Director – Due to Tri-County Times article, received $1500 Story Walk donation 
o City Administrator – working on improving audio system in Council Chambers, received letter from IDOT regarding 

Covid allocation – city should receive approx. $31,000 
o Councilman Mulder – verified status of salaries in budget for Public Works departments, asked that CIP worksheet 

and goal setting information be sent out to council members  
o Councilman Roberts – asked status of janitor position 
o Councilman Easter – announced that Economic Development meeting went well and discussed preliminary future 

ideas, future city boundaries.  Asked that current TIF agreements be scheduled for a future work session 
o Councilman Kuhn – suggested that live council meetings not be provided on Facebook Live, perhaps YouTube Live.  

Asked that council items be tracked 
o Council discussed what highest salary wage increase should be for budget completion.  Consensus was salaries could 

increase up to 6%.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: Motion - Easter, second - Peterson to adjourn meeting at 6:47pm. 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 
WORKSESSION: Joint Council/Parks Board Meeting – rescheduled to future date TBA.   

 
Submitted by:  Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk 



 
 
HUXLEY SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  
Tuesday, March 2, 2021 
 
These minutes are as recorded by the City Clerk and are subject to City Council approval at the next regular council meeting.  
 
COUNCIL MEETING:  The Huxley City Council held a meeting on the above date pursuant to rules of the council, notice 
posted at City Hall and onto website. Mayor Deaton called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

 
ROLL CALL:   Kuhn, Roberts, Easter, Mulder, Peterson 
 
AGENDA APPROVAL:  Motion by Roberts, second by Peterson to approve agenda as presented.  Roll Call:  Kuhn, Roberts, 
Easter, Mulder, Peterson voted yes. Motion carried.  
 

CITY STAFF PRESENT:  Rita Conner – City Administrator, Jolene Lettow – City Clerk, Jeff Peterson – Public Works Director, 
Gerry Stoll – Police Chief 
 
CONSULTANTS PRESENT:  Forrest Aldrich – city engineer 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Motion by Kuhn, second by Easter to approve Consent Agenda as Listed with Changes to Include Chapter 133 of Iowa Code 
and Protest Waiver Language in Resolution No. 21-013 
 

a. Approve Resolution No. 21-010 Set Hearing for FY 2022 Budget 
b. Approve Resolution No. 21-011 Agreement with Veenstra & Kimm, Inc, for Sanitary Sewer Master Plan Study 

c. Approve Resolution No. 21-012 MR Properties Extension for Development  
d. Approve Resolution No. 21-013 Nobiling Subdivision Preliminary and Final Plat (Story County 2 Mile Review) 

 
Roll Call:  Roberts, Kuhn, Easter, Mulder, Peterson voted yes.  Motion carried.  

 
ADJOURNMENT: Motion - Peterson, second - Roberts to adjourn meeting at 6:20pm. 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 
Submitted by:  Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk 



3-9-21 Council Claims

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

A B C
VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMOUNT

ADAM JABLONSKI COACH DISCOUNT 37.50$                    
AFLAC AFLAC 216.96$                  
ALISE VAN PELT TIMEKEEPER - 12 GAMES 144.00$                  
ALLIANT ENERGY GAS AND ELECTRIC 13,326.14$            
AMANDA VANDENWYNBOOM COACH DISCOUNT 27.50$                    
AMERICAN FENCE COMPANY GATE AND FENCE FROM STORM DAMAGE 3,681.00$              
AMY RICHARDSON COACH DISCOUNT 37.50$                    
ANDREW PRINCEHOUSE TIMEKEEPER - 21 GAMES 252.00$                  
ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WIRE & BULB 139.83$                  
BEN JOHNSON REFEREE - 24 GAMES 504.00$                  
BRETT FULLER COACH DISCOUNT 37.50$                    
CHAD QUICK REFEREE FIVE SOCCER GAMES 60.00$                    
CITY OF AMES RMS ANNUAL FEE 2,255.47$              
CITY OF ANKENY TIER SERVICE FEE 200.00$                  
COLIN MEMMER REFEREE & TIMEKEEPER 330.00$                  
COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA COARSE ROCK SALT 3,757.34$              
CONNOR MOORE REFEREE AND TIMEKEEPER 603.00$                  
CONSUMERS ENERGY GAS AND ELECTRIC 10,275.88$            
DACIA BUSS REFEREE - 25 GAMES 500.00$                  
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IOWA DENTAL INSURANCE 1,490.22$              
EBS MEDICAL INSURANCE 17,056.25$            
EDWARD JONES IRA 250.00$                  
ELLIOTT JOSEPHSON BASKETBALL COACH DISCOUNT 27.50$                    
FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE VISION INS 308.80$                  
HAWKINS, INC. WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 2,143.65$              
HOTSY SOAP INJECTOR & NIPPLE 43.28$                    
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PAYROLL TAXES 12,022.51$            
IOWA DOT TRASH BAGS, TOWELS, CLEANER, ETC 328.70$                  
IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADE BIAS TRAINING CLASSES 200.00$                  
IOWA MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFF ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 50.00$                    
IOWA ONE CALL EMAIL LOCATES 19.80$                    
IPERS IPERS 16,046.79$            
JOHN BROOKS BASKETBALL COACH DISCOUNT 27.50$                    
KEMPKER'S TRUE VALUE AND R SEE ATTACHED 415.43$                  
KENT KLINGBALL COACH DISCOUNT 37.50$                    
LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE 1,261.04$              
LINDSAY GUSTAFSON COACH DISCOUNT 37.50$                    
MADISON STARLING TIMEKEEPER - 2 GAMES 24.00$                    
MARCO, INC. PD COPIER MAINTENANCE 242.15$                  
MARK JUDGE BASKETBALL COACH DISCOUNT 37.50$                    
MASS MUTUAL RETIREMENT SER DEFERRED COMPENSATION 250.00$                  
MELISSA COGDILL COACH DISCOUNT 37.50$                    
MENARDS - AMES TOILETS, SHOVELS, WIPES, ETC. 404.00$                  
MISCELLANEOUS VENDOR UTILITY DEPOSIT REFUNDS 442.58$                  
MOSQUITO CONTROL OF IOWA MOSQUITO CONTROL 2020 11,535.00$            



3-9-21 Council Claims

47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92

A B C
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY COUPLERS, FLAGS, PAINT, ETC 439.05$                  
OSCAR FROEHLICH COACH DISCOUNT 37.50$                    
POSTMASTER BULK POSTAGE 447.41$                  
RYAN DUNN COACH DISCOUNT 35.00$                    
SCOTT ERICKSON COACH DISCOUNT 37.50$                    
SETH TJADEN COACH DISCOUNT 37.50$                    
SIOUX SALES COMPANY REMINGTON SHOTGUN 672.75$                  
STORY COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 2021 MEMBERSHIP 25.00$                    
TASC FLEX BENEFIT PLANS 577.07$                  
TASC - CLIENT INVOICES APRIL FLEX PLAN ADMIN FEES 69.82$                    
THE CLEAN MACHINE OF IOWA, CARPET CLEANING 1,465.00$              
TRANE U.S. INC. SERVICE HEATING/COOLING 1,269.00$              
TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA STATE WITHHOLDING 3,881.00$              
VEENSTRA & KIMM, INC. ENGINEERING FEES 4,998.48$              
VERIZON WIRELESS PUBLIC WORKS & PD CELL PHONES 493.62$                  
VERIZON WIRELESS - LERT B SUBPOENA RECORDS 50.00$                    
WYNJA, PAT COACH DISCOUNT 27.50$                    
 Payroll Expense 53,681.17$            
GRAND TOTAL 169,369.19$          

FUND TOTALS
001   GENERAL FUND 45,118.92
002   LIBRARY 4,601.76
003   RECREATION 7,024.47
004   FIRE AND RESCUE 872.1
014   AMBULANCE 1,083.18
110   ROAD USE TAX 14,388.52
340   Trail Paving Project 3,638.48
398   DEREUCHE STORM 3,694.86
600   WATER UTILITY 17,644.74
610   SEWER UTILITY 17,620.99
01 PAYROLL EXPENSE 53,681.17
GRAND TOTAL 169,369.19



3-9-21 Council Claims

93
94
95
96

97
98
99

100

101

102
103

A B C

TRUE VALUE BREAK DOWN
P & R switches, 3 way switch, 20.47$                    

Water
hex key, cement, coupling, furnace filter, 
gooseneck connector 40.67$                    

Ambulance exhuast fluid 20.98$                    
PD key chains 9.47$                      

Wastewater
grain scoop, super glue, chain lube, bolts, 
dem bit, cold patch 113.48$                  

FD nuts & bolts, stabilizer, starter rope handle 22.90$                    

Streets

exhaust fluid, propane, nuts, bolts, tubing 
cutter, elbow, fuses, battery, auto bulb, elec 
tape, tog switch, shrink tubing, car wax 
cleaner, microfiber cloth, 187.46$                  

Total 415.43$                  



Resolution No 21-014 
 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE MAXIMUM PROPOSED  
PROPERTY TAX LEVY RATE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Huxley have considered the proposed FY22 city maximum 
property tax dollars for the affected levy total, and 
 
WHEREAS, a notice concerning the proposed city maximum property tax dollars was published as 
required and posted on city web site and/or social media accounts if applicable, 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing concerning the proposed city maximum property tax dollars was held on 
February 23, 2021. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Huxley that the maximum property 
tax dollars for the affected tax levies for FY22 shall not exceed the following total: $1,044,939 and total 
maximum levy for affected property tax levies:  $8.10 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
 Aye Nay Absent 
 
Rick Peterson 
 
Nate Easter 
 
Tracey Roberts 
 
Greg Mulder 
 
David Kuhn 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED the 9th day of March 2021. 
 
 
 
 _________________________________ 
 Kevin Deaton, Mayor 
Attest:  
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.  21-015 
 

Resolution Setting the Date for the Public Hearing  
on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Budget for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

 
 WHEREAS, the Iowa Legislature adopted legislation that mandates that a city shall prepare and adopt a 
budget and shall certify taxes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Iowa Legislature requires each city to conduct a public hearing on the proposed budget prior 
to adoption; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Huxley City Council invites and welcomes the public to participate in the budget process; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Clerk shall publish the budget estimates and notice of hearing no less than ten (10) days 
and no more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the hearing. 
 
 WHEREAS, the detail budget must be made available for public review no less than ten (10) days and no 
more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the hearing. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HUXLEY, IOWA, that the Huxley City Council 
sets the date of March 23, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. for the public hearing on the Proposed FY 2022 Budget and directs the 
City Clerk to prepare and publish notice of said hearing.   
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of March 2021. 
 

Roll Call   Aye  Nay  Absent 
 

Nate Easter   ___  ___    ___ 
 

David Kuhn     ___  ___    ___ 
 

Greg Mulder   ___  ___    ___ 
 

Rick Peterson   ___  ___    ___ 
 

Tracey Roberts   ___  ___    ___ 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th  day of March 2021. 
 

 
APPROVAL BY MAYOR  

 
 I hereby approve the foregoing Resolution No. 21-015 by affixing below my official signature as Mayor of 
the City of Huxley, Iowa, this 9th  day of March 2021  
 
  __________________________________ 
      Kevin Deaton, Mayor   
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________  
Jolene Lettow, City Clerk 



 COUNCIL COMMUNICATION         
   
 
 
 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approve Amendment to Purchasing Policy 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rita Conner, City Administrator 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Cities seeking reimbursement for local funds expended during the Derecho in August 2020 are 
required to submit materials to the Iowa Homeland Security/Emergency Management (IHS/EM) 
Department that demonstrate the ability to receive and manage federal funds. The Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) requirements include methods of procurement, 
contracting with small, minority and women business owners, procurement records and awarded 
contracts. 
 
At the January 12 meeting following review of the FEMA required amendments to the language, 
Council requested that staff review a section of the purchasing policy with City personnel 
policies to verify consistency.  
 
Additional information is below and in the attachments. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no direct fiscal impact from approving this amendment to the purchasing policy, but the 
amendment is necessary to receive federal funds.  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
• The attached City purchasing policy, amendment language included, shows a section entitled 

“Procedure by Price Threshold”, containing the following language: 
 
Less than $5,000 principal amount 
 Regular claim process 

Between $5,000 - $25,000 principal amount; anticipated/acknowledged during the budget process 
 Regular claim process 

Between $5,000 - $25,000 principal amount; not anticipated/acknowledged during the budget 
process 
 Approved by the City Council.  The City Council will be informed of the purchase at the next 

regularly scheduled public meeting 
 

Greater than $25,000 principal amount (except during a local declared disaster) 
 Request for Proposal or minimum of two (2) written/email quotations 

 
Purchases using the Emergency Fund 

 Less than $5,000, City Clerk/Finance Officer approval and use regular claim process 
 Greater than $5,000, City Administrator approval and use regular claim process 



 COUNCIL COMMUNICATION         
   
 

Greater than $25,000 Request for Proposal or minimum of two (2) written/email 
quotations, if time does not permit soliciting proposals the City Clerk/Finance Officer 
will provide written justification with the claim. 

 
This section has been compared with Section 582 in the City’s Personnel Policy, below:   
 

Purchases over $500.00 must have approval of the employee’s immediate supervisor and 
the City Administrator. Purchases of $1,000.00 and over will need at least two verbal 
and/or written quotes. The request for these purchases must show the reason for the 
purchase and reveal the budget expense line item that his purchase will be charged to. 
Purchases over $5,000 will need a council approval and will need three (3) written bids before 
purchase. 

 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION:  

• Approval of the FEMA required amendments to the purchasing policy 
• Determination of preferred language and thresholds for both the City’s purchasing policy 

and the Personnel Policy sections included in this Council Communication. 
 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION(S):    
• January 12, 2021 Council review and discussion. 

 
BOARD/COMMISSION ACTION(S):  NONE 
 
ANTICIPATED ACTIONS AND FUTURE COMMITMENTS: 

• Submittal of the amended purchasing policy to IHS/EM 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please call the City Clerk’s Office at 515-597-2561 or visit the 
Clerk’s Office, City Administration Building at 515 N. Main Ave.  Council agendas are available to the public at the 
City Clerk’s Office on Friday afternoon preceding Monday’s Council meeting. Citizens can also request to receive 
meeting notices and agendas by email by calling the Clerk’s Office or sending their request via email. 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-016 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT TO PURCHASING POLICY 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Huxley has submitted applications to the Iowa Department of Homeland 
Security/Emergency Management (IDHSEM) for funding programs responding to Covid 19 and the 2020 
Derecho and; 
  

WHEREAS, IDHSEM has requested that the City of Huxley amend its current purchasing policy in 
order to meet requirements for the receipt of funds; and 

 
WHEREAS, under Federal Grants the City of Huxley Purchasing Policy is amended to include: 

 

APPLICATION 
This policy applies to the procurement of all supplies, equipment, and construction and services of and for 
City of Huxley that include any federal program funding. In regards to any such federal programs, all 
procurement will be done in accordance with Title 2 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Grants and 
Agreements; Part 200. All other appropriate sections of Iowa Code and Local Code shall also apply. When 
federal requirements conflict with local or state requirements, the federal requirement, or most restrictive 
requirement will be followed. 

 

METHODS OF PROCUREMENT 
Procurement under grants shall be made by one of the following methods: (a) micro-purchase procedures; (b) 
small purchase procedures; (c) sealed bids (formal advertising); (d) competitive proposals; (e) noncompetitive 
proposals. 

A. Micro-Purchase Procedures 200.320(a) 
i. The acquisition of supplies or services, the aggregate dollar amount of which does not 

exceed the micro-purchase threshold - $10,000 (200.67) 
ii. To the extent practicable, must distribute micro-purchases equitably among qualified 

suppliers 
iii. May be awarded without soliciting competitive quotations if the non-Federal entity 

considers the price to be reasonable 
 
CONTRACTING WITH SMALL AND MINORITY BUSINESSES, WOMEN’S BUSINESS 
ENTERPRISES, AND LABOR SURPLUS AREA FIRMS (200.321) 

A. Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women’s business enterprises are solicited 
whenever they are potential sources; 

B.  Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women’s business enterprises on solicitation 
lists; 

C. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities to 
permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and women’s business 
enterprises; 

D. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage participation 
by small and minority businesses, and women’s business enterprises; 



E. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small Business 
Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of 
Commerce; and 
 

F. Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the affirmative steps listed in 
paragraphs (a) through (e). 

PROCUREMENT RECORDS 
City of Huxley shall maintain records sufficient to detail the significant history of a procurement, including 
the rationale for the method of procurement, selection of contract type, contractor selection or rejection, and 
the basis for the contract price.  
(200.324)  
(a) City of Huxley must make available, upon request of the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity, 
technical specifications on proposed procurements where the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity 
believes such review is needed to ensure that the item or service specified is the one being proposed for 
acquisition. 
(b) City of Huxley must make available upon request, for the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity 
pre-procurement review, procurement documents, such as requests for proposals or invitations for bids, or 
independent cost estimates, when: 
(1) City of Huxley’s procurement procedures or operation fails to comply with the procurement standards in 
this Part; 
(2) The procurement is expected to exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold and is to be awarded 
without competition or only one bid or offer is received in response to a solicitation; 
(3) The procurement, which is expected to exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold, specifies a "brand 
name" product; 
(4) The proposed contract is more than the Simplified Acquisition Threshold and is to be awarded to other 
than the apparent low bidder under a sealed bid procurement; or  
(5) A proposed contract modification changes the scope of a contract or increases the contract amount by 
more than the Simplified Acquisition Threshold. 
(c) City of Huxley is exempt from the pre-procurement review in paragraph (b) of this section if the Federal 
awarding agency or pass-through entity determines that its procurement systems comply with the standards 
of this Part. 
(1) City of Huxley may request that its procurement system be reviewed by the Federal awarding agency or 
pass-through entity to determine whether its system meets these standards in order for its system to be 
certified. Generally, these reviews must occur where there is continuous high-dollar funding, and third party 
contracts are awarded on a regular basis; 
(2) City of Huxley may self-certify its procurement system. Such self-certification must not limit the Federal 
awarding agency's right to survey the system. Under a self-certification procedure, the Federal awarding 
agency may rely on written assurances from City of Huxley that it is complying with these standards. City of 
Huxley must cite specific policies, procedures, regulations, or standards as being in compliance with these 
requirements and have its system available for review. 

 

AWARDED CONTRACTS 
A. City of Huxley will not award a contract to a party listed as debarred, suspended, or otherwise 

excluded in the System for Award Management (SAM). www.sam.gov (200.213) 
B. Contracts awarded shall contain the applicable contract provisions described in 2 CFR 200.326 and 

Appendix II to Part 200. 

 
             NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Huxley, Iowa, as  
follows: 

http://www.sam.gov/


 
The amendment to the City of Huxley Purchasing Policy is hereby approved.  
 
 
Roll Call   Aye  Nay  Absent 
 
Nate Easter    ___  ___    ___ 
David Kuhn    ___  ___    ___ 
Greg Mulder   ___  ___    ___ 
Rick Peterson   ___  ___    ___ 
Tracey Roberts   ___  ___    ___ 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of March 2021. 
 
 

APPROVAL BY MAYOR  
 
 
 I hereby approve the foregoing Resolution No. 21-018 by affixing below my official signature as 
Mayor of the City of Huxley, Iowa, this 9th day of March 2021 
 

                                                      ______________________________ 
                                                                           Kevin Deaton, Mayor           
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk 
 
 
 



 
 

1/7 

CITY OF HUXLEY PURCHASING POLICY 
 
 
Definitions 

 “Bid” refers to a complete proposal, submitted in competition, to execute specified job(s) within a 
prescribed time, and not exceeding a proposed amount that usually includes labor, equipment, and 
materials.     

 “Contract” refers to any written instrument or electronic document containing the elements of offer, 
acceptance, and consideration to which the City of Huxley is a party. 

“City Council” refers to the City of Huxley City Council. 

“Mayor” refers to the Mayor of the City of Huxley.  
 
 “City Clerk/Finance Officer” refers to City of Huxley or designee. 

“Emergency Fund” refers to funds and emergency spending provisions in City of Huxley. 

“Lease” refers to a contract conveying from an entity to City of Huxley the use of real or personal property 
for a designated period of time in return for payment or other valuable consideration. 

“Lease-Purchase” includes, but is not limited to, an arrangement in which title of ownership transfers at 
or shortly after the end of the lease term. 

"Proposal" refers to a price given by a vendor for the supplies, material, equipment and/or services, as 
described to the vendor, but is not an authorization to ship, or of purchase.  Notice to public of Request 
for Proposal (RFP) shall follow the best communication and practice for good/service requested. (e.g., 
web pages, mailings within certain range, industry or organization publications, etc.) 

 “Purchase" is defined as the transmission of public money from City of Huxley to another entity by an act 
or agreement founded upon valuable consideration resulting in the acquisition of any and all supplies, 
material, equipment, services, or real or personal property for the benefit of City of Huxley, and includes 
any and all articles and supplies which shall be furnished to or used by City of Huxley, including any and all 
printing, periodicals, stationery and the rental, repair and maintenance of equipment and machinery, 
hardware, software, or intellectual property. 

“Quotation” refers to an expected, stated price for goods or services given by a vendor, but is not an 
authorization to ship or of purchase. 

General 

The City of Huxley shall conduct all purchasing transactions in full compliance with Federal and State laws 
and any applicable Federal and State standards.  All purchasing transactions, either negotiated or 
competitively bid, and without regard to dollar value, shall be conducted in a manner so as to provide 
maximum open and free competition.  
 
Procedures shall be clear and consistent, and maximize the efficiency of payment of purchases. 
 



2/8 

APPLICATION 
This policy shall apply to the procurement of all supplies, equipment, and construction and services of and 
for City of Huxley that include any federal program funding. In regard to any such federal programs, all 
procurement will be done in accordance with Title 2 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Grants and 
Agreements; Part 200. All other appropriate sections of Iowa Code and Local Code shall also apply. When 
federal requirements conflict with local or state requirements, the federal requirement, or most 
restrictive requirement will be followed. 
 
 
Local Purchases 

Pursuant to Code of Iowa §23A.3 City of Huxley shall first consider using locally-owned businesses within 
the City of Huxley if cost and other considerations are relatively equal.  However, City of Huxley reserves 
the right to purchase items outside of City of Huxley if products or services needed are not readily 
available in City of Huxley, or if a product or service can be purchased outside City of Huxley at a 
considerable cost savings.  Cost savings may include calculating costs to the City of Huxley of operating, 
maintaining or upgrading the purchase over its expected useful or contractual life. 
 
Sole-Source Purchasing (Non-Competitive) 

All purchasing transactions shall be conducted in a matter so as to provide, to the maximum extent 
practical, competition.  However, if open and free competition is not used, sole-source justification shall 
be provided with the purchase.  The justification shall include a description of why it was necessary to 
purchase non-competitively, such as lack of legitimate competitors, time constraints, or other pertinent 
information. 
 
Competitive Bids 

Public notice calling for the submission of bids shall follow the relevant provisions of the Code of Iowa and 
the Iowa Administrative Code.  City of Huxley reserves the right to reject bids or make counter offers. 
 
Procedure by Price Threshold (unless otherwise established by the Code of Iowa) 
Thresholds for Purchase  

• Less than $5,000 principal amount 
 Regular claim process 

• Between $5,000 - $25,000 principal amount; anticipated/acknowledged during the budget process 
 Regular claim process 

• Between $5,000 - $25,000 principal amount; not anticipated/acknowledged during the budget 
process 
 Approved by the City Council.  The City Council will be informed of the purchase at the next 

regularly scheduled public meeting 
 

• Greater than $25,000 principal amount (except during a local declared disaster) 
 Request for Proposal or minimum of two (2) written/email quotations 

 
• Purchases using the Emergency Fund 

 Less than $5,000, City Clerk/Finance Officer approval and use regular claim process 
 Greater than $5,000, City Administrator approval and use regular claim process 



3/8 

 Greater than $25,000 Request for Proposal or minimum of two (2) written/email 
quotations, if time does not permit soliciting proposals the City Clerk/Finance Officer will 
provide written justification with the claim. 

 
Thresholds for Lease or Lease-Purchase Contract Requirements 

• Principal amount less than $25,000 for real or personal property    
 New – City Clerk/Finance Officer approval and place on City Council agenda next meeting as 

an additional item  
 Recurring – place on City Council agenda as a consent agenda item 

 
• Principal amount between $25,000 - $600,000 for real or personal property 

 Place on City Council agenda as a public hearing and 
 Publish Public Notice of proposed action including statement of purpose and amount 
 Follow Public Notice publication deadlines as defined by Code of Iowa §331.305:  

published no less than 4 days, no more than 20 days prior to public hearing 
 Ensure the Public Notice meets the requirements of Code of Iowa §618.14 

 
The preparation and timely legal publication of public notices are the responsibility of City of Huxley. 
 
Contract Purchases 

Contract purchases, including recurring contracts, shall be approved and entered into by the City 
Clerk/Finance Officer.  The City Clerk/Finance Officer is responsible for developing and managing City of 
Huxley contracts, and finalizing the specifications and standards expected from the vendor.  These 
standards should be such that the contract performance can be measured.  A new contract for a good or a 
service should be reviewed by the City of Huxley legal advisor.  A recurring contract should be reviewed by 
the City of Huxley legal advisor if any changes occur.  An officer or employee of the City of Huxley shall not 
have an interest, direct or indirect, in a City of Huxley contract applying the principals of conflict of 
interest as defined in Code of Iowa §331.342.   
 
Process 

For purchases made on the City of Huxley account, upon receipt of shipment the City Clerk/Finance 
Officer shall examine the shipping document/invoice and ensure that all items have been received and are 
not damaged.  Correction of discrepancies or replacement of damaged items is the responsibility of the 
City Clerk/Finance Officer. 
 
If the invoice amount is different than the quotation/bid received, it is up to the City Clerk/Finance Officer 
to investigate and determine if the billed price is correct and appropriate. 
 
Once shipment has been verified, the invoice and accompanying documentation shall be attached to a 
claim form, signed by the applicable City Clerk/Finance Officer, and submitted to the County Auditor for 
payment. 
 
Bids for contracts shall be opened at a public meeting. 
 
Emergency Purchases 

Emergency purchases may be made by the City Clerk/Finance Officer following verbal approval of the 
Mayor, if said purchase falls within the limits of this Policy.  What constitutes an emergency is at the 
discretion of the Mayor. 
 



4/8 

Exemptions 

The following items shall be exempted from the Purchasing Policy.  This list is not necessarily all inclusive 
and shall be amended as necessary. 
• Wages 
• Employee Benefits 
• Rent – Buildings and Land 
• Judgments, Damages and Settlements 
• Debt/Lease payments 
 
Claims Processing Procedures 

All claims must be for reasonable and necessary items which meet the requirements of public purpose.  
The public purpose shall be documented on the claim if not readily apparent.   
 
The Auditor’s claims procedures are as follows: 

Timetable 
• For each fiscal year, the Auditor’s office shall define a bi-weekly payment schedule 
• Claims shall be submitted by the deadlines defined in the bi-weekly payment schedule 

 Claims are due by 3:00 pm on the due date 
 Any late fees incurred for tardy submissions are the responsibility of the submitting 

department 
• Every claim will be file-stamped as received 
 

Process 
• Every claim shall be signed by the City Clerk/Finance Officer. 
• Employee claims for reimbursement must be signed by the employee and the City Clerk/Finance 

Officer. 
• Detailed invoices shall be attached to each claim 
• The code/line item shall be verified for correctness by the Auditor’s office using the Uniform Chart of 

Accounts for Iowa County Governments   
• All purchases will be compared and verified against the approved budget 
•  The Auditor’s office will remove taxes, check for duplication, verify remit-to address, verify 

compliance with policies, and discuss any necessary changes with the submitting department  
• Claims/payments that contain confidential HIPPA information shall be returned to City of Huxley once 

entered for payment 
• Purchases and/or agreements that extend beyond one fiscal year require City Council’s approval   
•  If there is a disputed charge, prior to submission of the claim, City of Huxley is responsible for 

contacting the vendor to verify the situation.  This includes credit card purchases.  If the dispute 
results in late fees or other collection situations, City of Huxley shall be responsible for resolution and 
payments (if any) 

 
 

Non-conforming submissions 
• Claims not conforming to this Purchasing Policy shall be questioned and discussed with the City 

Clerk/Finance Officer for resolution.  If the non-conforming claim is not modified to the satisfaction of 
the Auditor, it will be submitted to the City Clerk/Finance Officer for approval prior to payment 

• Any non-conforming claim may be selected for further inquiry as part of the City of Huxley annual 
audit 

 
Thresholds for Physical Inventory and Capital Assets 
• If an item exceeds $500.00, an inventory card shall be created for addition to the inventory list   



5/8 

• If an item exceeds $5,000.00, it shall be added to the capital asset list and depreciated, and an 
inventory card shall be created for addition to the inventory list 

 
Guidance For Purchases Using Grant Funds 

As a recipient and sub-recipient of State and Federal grant dollars, the City of Huxley shall follow all 
applicable State procurement requirements.  All procurement will be done in accordance 2 CFR, Part 200 
Subpart D, section 200.318 through section 200.326 including Appendix II. 
 
METHODS OF PROCUREMENT 
 
Procurement under grants shall be made by one of the following methods: (a) micro-purchase 
procedures; (b) small purchase procedures; (c) sealed bids (formal advertising); (d) competitive proposals; 
(e) noncompetitive proposals. 
 
Micro-Purchase Procedures  

i. The acquisition of supplies or services, the aggregate dollar amount of which does not 
exceed the micro-purchase threshold - $10,000 (200.67) 

ii. To the extent practicable, must distribute micro-purchases equitably among qualified 
suppliers 

iii. May be awarded without soliciting competitive quotations if the non-Federal entity 
considers the price to be reasonable 

 
Small purchase procedures are relatively simple and informal procurement methods that are sound and 
appropriate for the procurement of services, supplies, or other property, costing in aggregate not more 
than $100,000.  If small purchase procedures are used for a procurement under a grant, price or rate 
quotations shall be obtained from an adequate number of qualified sources. 
 
In sealed bids (formal advertising), sealed bids are publicly solicited and a firm-fixed-price contract (lump 
sum or unit price) is awarded to the responsible bidder whose bid, conforming with all of the material 
terms and conditions of the invitation for bids, is the lowest in price.  The sealed bids method is the 
preferred method for procuring construction. 
 

• In order for formal advertising to be feasible, appropriate conditions must be present, 
including, at a minimum, the following: 

 
 A complete, adequate and realistic specification or purchase description is available. 

 
 Two or more responsible bidders are willing and able to compete effectively for City 

of Huxley business; and 
 

 The procurement lends itself to a firm-fixed-price contract, and the selection of the 
successful bidder can be made principally on the basis of price. 

 
• When sealed bids are used for a procurement under a grant, the following requirements 

apply: 
 

 A sufficient time prior to the date set for opening of bids, bids shall be solicited 
(publicly advertised) from an adequate number of known suppliers. 

 



6/8 

 The invitation for bids, including specifications and pertinent attachments, shall 
clearly define the items or services needed in order for the bidders to properly 
respond to the invitation for bids. 

 
 All bids shall be opened publicly at the time and place stated in the invitation for bids. 

 
 A firm-fixed-price contract award shall be made by written notice to that responsible 

bidder whose bid, conforming to the invitation for bids, is lowest.  Where specified in 
the bidding documents, factors such as discounts, transportation costs, and life cycle 
costs shall be considered in determining which bid is lowest.  Payment discounts may 
only be used to determine low bid when prior experience of City of Huxley indicates 
that such discounts are generally taken. 

 
 Any or all bids may be rejected if there are sound documented business reasons in 

the best interest of the program. 
 
Procurement by competitive proposals is normally conducted with more than one source submitting an 
offer, and either a fixed-price or cost-reimbursable type contract is awarded, as appropriate.  Competitive 
proposals are generally used when conditions are not appropriate for the use of sealed bids.  If the 
competitive proposals method is used for a procurement under a grant, the following requirements apply: 
 

• Requests for Proposals shall be publicized and identify all evaluation factors and their relative 
importance.  Any response to publicized requests for proposals shall be honored to the 
maximum extent practical. 

 
• Requests for Proposals shall be solicited from an adequate number of qualified sources. 

 
• City of Huxley shall have a method for conducting evaluations of the proposals received and 

for selecting awardees. 
 

• Awards will be made to the responsible offeror whose proposal will be most advantageous to 
the procuring party, with price (other than architectural/engineering) and other factors 
considered.  Unsuccessful offerors will be promptly notified in writing. 

 
• City of Huxley may use competitive proposal procedures for qualification-based procurement 

of architectural/engineering (A/E) professional services whereby competitor's qualifications 
are evaluated and the most qualified competitor is selected, subject to negotiation of fair and 
reasonable compensation.  The method, where price is not used as a selection factor, can only 
be used in the procurement of A/E professional services.  It cannot be used to procure other 
types of services (e.g., administration professional services) even though A/E firms are a 
potential source to perform the proposed effort. 

 
Noncompetitive proposals is procurement through solicitation of a proposal from only one source, or 
after solicitation from a number of sources, competition is determined inadequate.  Noncompetitive 
proposals may be used only when the award of a contract is infeasible under small purchase procedures, 
sealed bids (formal advertising), or competitive proposals.  Circumstances under which a contract may be 
awarded by noncompetitive proposals are limited to the following: 
 

 The item is available from only a single source; 
 

 After solicitation of a number of sources, competition is determined inadequate; 
 



7/8 

 A public exigency or emergency exists when the urgency for the requirement will not 
permit a delay incident to competitive solicitation; and 

 
 The awarding agency authorizes noncompetitive proposals.  (Sole source procurement for 

supplies, equipment, construction, and services valued at $25,000 or more must have 
prior approval of the awarding agency.) 

 
 City of Huxley will provide, to the greatest extent possible, that contracts be awarded to 

qualified small and minority firms, women business enterprises, and labor surplus area 
firms whenever they are potential sources. 

 
Any other method of procurement must have prior approval of the awarding agency. 
 
CONTRACTING WITH SMALL AND MINORITY BUSINESSES, WOMEN’S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES, AND 
LABOR SURPLUS AREA FIRMS (200.321) 

A. Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women’s business enterprises are solicited 
whenever they are potential sources; 

B.  Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women’s business enterprises on 
solicitation lists; 

C. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities to 
permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and women’s business 
enterprises; 

D. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage 
participation by small and minority businesses, and women’s business enterprises; 

E. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small Business 
Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of 
Commerce; and 

F. Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the affirmative steps 
listed in paragraphs (a) through (e). 

 
CONTRACT PRICING 
 
The cost plus a percentage of cost and percentage of construction cost method of contracting shall not be 
used. 
 
City of Huxley shall perform some form of cost/price analysis for every procurement action, including 
modifications, amendments or change orders. 
 
PROCUREMENT RECORDS 
 
State or Federal grant monies which flow through City of Huxley accounts shall have unique, identifiable 
accounting codes established by the City Clerk/Finance Officer’s office. 
 
Receipt of property purchased with grant monies shall be used for the purpose intended.  City of Huxley 
will be held accountable for the equipment.  The City of Huxley shall have a control system in effect to 
ensure adequate safeguards to prevent loss, damage, or theft of the property.  The recipient shall be 
responsible for proper maintenance and maintain appropriate inventory tracking to assist with financial 
reporting.  Property purchased with State or Federal grant dollars will be subject to physical inventory 
verification conducted annually by the Auditor’s office. 
 



8/8 

City of Huxley shall maintain records sufficient to detail the significant history of a procurement, including 
the rationale for the method of procurement, selection of contract type, contractor selection or rejection, 
and the basis for the contract price.  
(200.324)  
 
(a) City of Huxley must make available, upon request of the Federal awarding agency or pass-through 
entity, technical specifications on proposed procurements where the Federal awarding agency or pass-
through entity believes such review is needed to ensure that the item or service specified is the one being 
proposed for acquisition. 
(b) City of Huxley must make available upon request, for the Federal awarding agency or pass-through 
entity pre-procurement review, procurement documents, such as requests for proposals or invitations for 
bids, or independent cost estimates, when: 
(1) City of Huxley’s procurement procedures or operation fails to comply with the procurement standards 
in this Part; 
(2) The procurement is expected to exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold and is to be awarded 
without competition or only one bid or offer is received in response to a solicitation; 
(3) The procurement, which is expected to exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold, specifies a "brand 
name" product; 
(4) The proposed contract is more than the Simplified Acquisition Threshold and is to be awarded to other 
than the apparent low bidder under a sealed bid procurement; or  
(5) A proposed contract modification changes the scope of a contract or increases the contract amount by 
more than the Simplified Acquisition Threshold. 
(c) City of Huxley is exempt from the pre-procurement review in paragraph (b) of this section if the 
Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity determines that its procurement systems comply with 
the standards of this Part. 
 
(1) City of Huxley may request that its procurement system be reviewed by the Federal awarding agency 
or pass-through entity to determine whether its system meets these standards in order for its system to 
be certified. Generally, these reviews must occur where there is continuous high-dollar funding, and third 
party contracts are awarded on a regular basis; 
 
(2) City of Huxley may self-certify its procurement system. Such self-certification must not limit the 
Federal awarding agency's right to survey the system. Under a self-certification procedure, the Federal 
awarding agency may rely on written assurances from City of Huxley that it is complying with these 
standards. City of Huxley must cite specific policies, procedures, regulations, or standards as being in 
compliance with these requirements and have its system available for review. 

 

AWARDED CONTRACTS 
 

A. City of Huxley will not award a contract to a party listed as debarred, suspended, or otherwise 
excluded in the System for Award Management (SAM). www.sam.gov (200.213) 

B. Contracts awarded shall contain the applicable contract provisions described in 2 CFR 200.326 
and Appendix II to Part 200. 

 
Effective Date 

This policy shall be effective upon adoption; it replaces any and all previous versions of the City of Huxley 
Purchasing Policy. 
 
 
 

http://www.sam.gov/


 COUNCIL COMMUNICATION         
   
 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approve Service Agreement with Trane Technologies for 3Cs/Safe Room 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rita Conner - City Administrator; Jolene Lettow - City Clerk/Finance 
Officer 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Agreement for HVAC services will include parts and labor for equipment repairs and annual 
planned maintenance.   
 
Additional information is below and in the attachments. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount:  $ 33,500 Annual Cost  
 
Funding Source:  City of Huxley: Org and Fund code to be provided by the City Clerk/Finance 
Officer 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

• Parks & Recreation Director and City Clerk/Finance Officer have met with several 
companies over the last 8 months and conducted extensive evaluations of the building’s 
systems  

• Staff is recommending the addition of a Building Performance Optional Add cost of 
$2,219 for each year of the agreement. Trane professionals will conduct annual 
evaluations of the 3C’s and Safe Room buildings and provide suggestions to determine 
long term operational needs as the buildings and HVAC systems age  

• Trane Technologies is the original manufacturer of the equipment and was recommended 
by the City’s insurance company to evaluate the system following DeRecho damage to 
the 3C’s building’s rooftop units 

• Other bids for these items are included in Council packet materials 
 
PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION(S):    

• None 
 

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION ACTION(S):  NONE 
 
ANTICIPATED ACTIONS AND FUTURE COMMITMENTS: 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please call the City Clerk’s Office at 515-597-2561 or visit the 
Clerk’s Office, City Administration Building at 515 N. Main Ave.  Council agendas are available to the public at the 
City Clerk’s Office on Friday afternoon preceding Monday’s Council meeting. Citizens can also request to receive 
meeting notices and agendas by email by calling the Clerk’s Office or sending their request via email. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 21-017 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING BUILDING SYSTEM SERVICES CONTRACT  
WITH TRANE U.S. INC. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Huxley owns and operates the 3C’s and Safe Room buildings, and  
 
WHEREAS, the environmental system is a key element of the facilities and which requires personnel with 
expertise and knowledge to maintain the systems, and 
 
WHEREAS Trane U.S. Inc. will work with the City to maintain the system and has demonstrated the 
knowledge and expertise believed necessary. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, THEREFORE, that the City Council of Huxley, Iowa does hereby approve the contract, as 
provided, and authorizes the mayor to sign. 
 
 
PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of March 2021 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
 Aye Nay Absent/Abstain  
 
Nate Easter _____ _____ _____ 
 
Rick Peterson _____ _____ _____ 
 
Greg Mulder _____ _____ _____ 
 
Dave Kuhn _____ _____ _____ 
 
Tracey Roberts _____ _____ _____  

 
 

APPROVAL BY MAYOR 
 

I hereby approve Resolution No. 17-021 by affixing below my official signature as Mayor of the City of 
Huxley, Iowa, this 9th day of March 2021.  
 
 
 ____________________________________ 
 Kevin Deaton, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk 















































































 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-018 
 

SET PUBLIC HEARING APPROVING PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, FORM OF 
CONTRACT AND ESTIMATED COST FOR THE EAST 1ST  STREET PROJECT  

 
 WHEREAS, the plans, specifications, form of contract and cost estimate for the East 1St  Street 
Project (“Project”) are on file for review in the City of Huxley’s City Clerk’s Office and;  
 

WHEREAS, the Project will include the reconstruction of East 1st Street from Highway 69 to a point 
approximately 240’ east of Parkridge.  
 
             NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Huxley, Iowa, as 
follows:  
 
The public hearing for plans, specifications form of contract and cost estimate for the East 1st Street project 
is hereby set for March 23, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
              
 
 
Roll Call   Aye  Nay  Absent 
 
Nate Easter    ___  ___    ___ 
David Kuhn    ___  ___    ___ 
Greg Mulder   ___  ___    ___ 
Rick Peterson   ___  ___    ___ 
Tracey Roberts   ___  ___    ___ 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of March 2021. 
 
 

APPROVAL BY MAYOR  
 
 
 I hereby approve the foregoing Resolution No. 21-018 by affixing below my official signature as 
Mayor of the City of Huxley, Iowa, this 9th day of March 2021. 

 
 

                                                      ______________________________ 
                                                                           Kevin Deaton, Mayor           
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jolene Lettow, City Clerk 



NPH-1 
 

45262/69 

 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, PROPOSED FORM OF CONTRACT 
AND ESTIMATE OF COST FOR EAST 1ST STREET RECONSTRUCTION FOR THE CITY OF HUXLEY, 
IOWA. 
   
 
At 6:00 P.M. on the 23rd day of March, 2021, the City Council of Huxley will, in the Council 
Chambers at the City Hall, 515 N. Main Avenue, Huxley, Iowa, hold a hearing and said Council 
proposes to adopt plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost and, at the time, 
date and place specified above, or at such time, date and place as then may be fixed, to act 
upon proposals and enter into a contract for the construction of the following improvements: 
 

EAST 1ST STREET RECONSTRUCTION 
 
Construct East 1st Street Reconstruction from Highway 69 to a point approximately 
240 feet east of Parkridge Avenue including all labor, materials and equipment 
necessary for approximately 4,400 square yards of 8-inch PCC pavement,  intakes, storm 
sewer, earthwork and grading, erosion control, surface restoration, adjustment of 
existing utilities, accommodations for temporary access and miscellaneous associated 
work, including clean-up.   

 
At said hearing, the City Council will consider the plans, specifications, proposed form of 
contract, and estimated total cost for the project, the same now being on file in the office of 
the City Clerk, reference to which is made for a more detailed and complete description of the 
proposed improvements, and at said time and place the said Council will also receive and 
consider any objections to said plans, specifications, estimate of cost and form of contract 
made by any interested party. 
 
This notice is given by order of the Council of the City of Huxley, Iowa. 
 
  CITY OF HUXLEY, IOWA 
 
  Kevin Deaton, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 Jolene Lettow, City Clerk/Finance Officer 



 COUNCIL COMMUNICATION         
   
 
 
 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approve Fenceline Beer Lab Patio  
 
SUBMITTED BY:  
Rita Conner, City Administrator 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Fenceline Beer Lab, LLC (Susan Frantz, 107 South Main Huxley, Iowa 50124) has requested 
Council review of an outdoor patio proposal originally presented in April 2020.   
 
Updated plans for the project are anticipated to be available to provide to Council before the 
March 9 meeting, and the owner will be present to respond to questions.  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
 

• The Planning & Zoning Commission originally approved the patio concept in April 2020. 
• The owner would like to have approval to proceed from Council in order to have work 

initiated that can be completed in time for outdoor dining weather.  
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
 
ANTICIPATED ACTIONS AND FUTURE COMMITMENTS: 

• Permit and construction process. 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-019 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING FENCELINE BEER LAB PATIO INSTALLATION  
 

 
 WHEREAS, Fenceline Beer Lab, LLC submitted materials for City of Huxley review for the 
installation of a cement patio at the Fenceline Beer Lab location in the Main Street/Old Towne District in 
April 2020 that were approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission and tabled by City Council and;  
 

WHEREAS, City Council subsequently approved a Special Event Application for a temporary outdoor 
patio at Fenceline Beer Lab for seasonal use from September to December 31, 2020 and; 

 
WHEREAS,  Fenceline Beer Lab, LLC has done additional work on architectural drawings and space 

planning in response to Council comments on the original plan, can provide Council with additional detail  
on the proposal and is requesting approval of the patio plan;  
 
             NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Huxley, Iowa, 
as follows:  
 
Approve patio installation at Fenceline Beer Lab as presented 
 
              
 
 
Roll Call   Aye  Nay  Absent 
 
Nate Easter    ___  ___    ___ 
David Kuhn    ___  ___    ___ 
Greg Mulder   ___  ___    ___ 
Rick Peterson   ___  ___    ___ 
Tracey Roberts   ___  ___    ___ 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of March 2021. 
 
 

APPROVAL BY MAYOR  
 
 
 I hereby approve the foregoing Resolution No. 21-019 by affixing below my official signature as 
Mayor of the City of Huxley, Iowa, this 9th day of March 2021. 

 
 

                                                      ______________________________ 
                                                                           Kevin Deaton, Mayor           
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jolene Lettow, City Clerk 



1’-6”
5’-0”

1’-6”

36’ 0”

S. MAIN AVE.

NORTH

FENCELINE BEER LAB
107 S. MAIN AVE.
HUXLEY IA 50124

BIKE RACKS

LATCHING GATE

RIGID METAL 
FENCING

EXISTING PUBLIC ACCESS 
FROM DINING AREA

30’

36
’

15’

18
’

GRAVEL ALLEY

7’

5’

AIR CONDITIONING 
UNITSCONDESNING 

UNITS

SEPARATELY LEASED SPEACE



1’-6”
5’-0”

1’-6”

36’ 0”

S. MAIN AVE.

NORTH

FENCELINE BEER LAB
107 S. MAIN AVE.
HUXLEY IA 50124

BIKE RACKS

LATCHING GATE

RIGID METAL 
FENCING

EXISTING PUBLIC ACCESS 
FROM DINING AREA

30’

36
’

15’

18
’

GRAVEL ALLEY

7’

5’

AIR CONDITIONING 
UNITSCONDESNING 

UNITS

SEPARATELY LEASED SPEACE



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                  

 

      

                                       

                                                                    FIREWORKS 
                                                                    Here                                                Safety 
                 Demo  
                                                                                                                             Here    

 

 

                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                  PARKING 
Requested Date Saturday, June 5th with rain date of June 6th. 8PM-10PM 

Largest shell is 1.75” at recommended clearance of 70’ per inch of shell size our location is suitable for this demonstration. 

Parking along street and with permission at neighboring business, Colligate Concepts. 

Target audience is Ballard Community. 

I have an insurance policy for this Demo Shoot through my business. 

Any questions or concerns, call or email Kristina Brekke bomberfireworks1@gmail.com or 515-291-7309 

Spectator 
Seating 

Bring own 
Chairs 

Welcome 

Fireworks Safety Class and Demo Site Plan 

mailto:bomberfireworks1@gmail.com


 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-020 
 

APPROVING FIREWORKS SAFETY CLASS AND DEMO TRAINING 
 
 WHEREAS,  Bomber Fireworks, LLC has proposed sponsoring a fireworks safety and 
demonstration training at 203 Campus Avenue and;  
 

WHEREAS, the event will be held June 5th from 8-10 PM with a rain date of June 6th from 8-10 PM 
and: 
 
             NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Huxley, Iowa, as 
follows:  
 
The fireworks safety class and demo training is herby approved.  
 
     
          
 
 
Roll Call   Aye  Nay  Absent 
 
Nate Easter    ___  ___    ___ 
David Kuhn    ___  ___    ___ 
Greg Mulder   ___  ___    ___ 
Rick Peterson   ___  ___    ___ 
Tracey Roberts   ___  ___    ___ 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of March 2021. 
 
 

APPROVAL BY MAYOR  
 
 
 I hereby approve the foregoing Resolution No. 21-020 by affixing below my official signature as 
Mayor of the City of Huxley, Iowa, this 9th day of March 2021. 

 
 

                                                      ______________________________ 
                                                                           Kevin Deaton, Mayor           
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jolene Lettow, City Clerk 



Calls For Service by Nature Code
Huxley Police

2/01/21 to 2/28/21

911 HANG UP / INCOMPLETE CALL Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

ANIMAL CALL Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 8  2.48%

ATTEMPT SUICIDE / SUICIDE Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

BURGLARY TO MOTOR VEHICLE Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

BUS VIOLATION Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 2  0.62%

BUSINESS SECURITY CHECK Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 40  12.42%

CARBON MONOXIDE CHECK Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 4  1.24%

CHILD WELFARE CHECK Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

CITY CODE ENFORCEMENT Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 7  2.17%

CIVIL MATTER Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 5  1.55%

DEATH INVESTIGATION Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

DISTURBANCE & NOISE PARTY Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 2  0.62%

DOMESTIC DISPUTE Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

EQUIPMENT/SIGN MALFUNCTION Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

EXTRA PATROL Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

FINGER PRINTING Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 12  3.73%

FIRE ALARM Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 3  0.93%

FOLLOW UP Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 4  1.24%

GENERAL ALARM BANK / RESIDENTI Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 6  1.86%

GENERAL INFO/COMPLAINT/ASSIST Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 30  9.32%

HARASSMENT Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 5  1.55%

HIT & RUN PROPERTY DAMAGE Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

JUVENILE TROUBLE Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 4  1.24%

LAW DEPARTMENT ASSIST Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 9  2.80%

LOST OR FOUND PROPERTY Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

MEDICAL ASSIST/AMBULANCE CALL Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 19  5.90%

MOTOR VEH CRASH / INJURY Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 3  0.93%

MOTOR VEH CRASH/PROP DAMAGE Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 3  0.93%

MOTORIST ASSISTANCE Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 9  2.80%

OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

OUTREACH Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 4  1.24%

PARKING ENFORCEMENT/COMPLAINT Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 5  1.55%

PURSUIT - VEHICLE / FOOT Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

RECKLESS DRIVER Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 5  1.55%

SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTION Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 23  7.14%

SCAM Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 3  0.93%

SNOW ORDINANCE VIOLATION Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 15  4.66%



SUSPICIOUS PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 7  2.17%

THEFT / FRAUD / FORGERY Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 3  0.93%

THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

TRAFFIC HAZARD Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 2  0.62%

TRAFFIC STOP / ENFORCEMENT Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 53  16.46%

TRANSPORTING SUBJECT/PRISONER Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

VEHICLE FIRE Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 3  0.93%

VEHICLE IN DITCH Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 2  0.62%

VEHICLE UNLOCK Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 2  0.62%

WARRANT SERVICE Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 1  0.31%

WELFARE CHECK Number of CFS: Percentage of Total: 5  1.55%



 322

TRAFFIC STOP / ENFORCEMENT 16.5%
BUSINESS SECURITY CHECK 12.4%
GENERAL INFO/COMPLAINT/ASSIST 9.3%
SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTION 7.1%

MEDICAL ASSIST/AMBULANCE CALL 5.9%
Others 48.8%

Total: 100.0%

Percentage of CFS by Nature
Code

Total CFS:



Huxley Police Department 
City of Huxley 

Report for February 2021 
 

February 2nd, 2021 2:38 PM 
Officer responded to the Ballard Middle School for a report of harassment by an electronic 
device app.  The message was serious enough that an investigation into the matter was opened 
and contact was made with a Des Moines area school district in order to assist.  Investigation is 
ongoing. 
 
February 3rd, 2021 4:46 PM 
Officer was asked to assist a parent with an out of control juvenile at the 1000 block of North 
Park Blvd.  The officer was able to assist the parents and eventually leave after the juvenile had 
settled. 
 
February 5th, 2021 4:27 PM 
Officer cited a Bondurant man for a school bus stop arm violation. 
 
February 8th, 2021 8:17 PM 
Officer was asked to check the welfare of a Hartford, IA man at the 100 block of Deerwood.  
The man was not located, and officers had to put a stop and check welfare with area agencies.   
 
February 9th, 2021 9:25 AM 
Officer responded to a single vehicle accident at Campus and Highway 69.  A vehicle operated 
by a Huxley woman struck a set of ground lights near the Huxley Industrial Park sign. 
 
February 10th, 2021 12:39 PM 
Officer cited a Huxley man for a school bus stop arm violation. 
 
February 11th, 2021 5:37 AM 
Officer responded to a vehicle fire at the 102 Mile Marker of Interstate 35.  Vehicle was a total 
loss.  No injuries. 
 
February 11th, 2021 3:26 PM 
Officer stopped a vehicle for a traffic violation at the 100 block of Main.  The driver of the 
vehicle, a Pleasant Hill woman, was barred from driving by the DOT.  She was cited and released 
with a court date for Driving While Barred. 
 
February 11th, 2021 7:15 PM 
Officer received a possible scam / fraud complaint at the 500 block of E 1st Street.  A letter was 
sent in the mail to a Huxley resident with her name and incorrect Social Security Number on it.  
There was no loss to the reporting party as she did not respond to the letter. 
 
 



February 12th, 2021 1:23 PM 
Officer received a harassment complaint at the 100 block of Water Street.  A report was made 
by a Cambridge woman about receiving harassing messages from a Huxley woman.  The victim 
declined to have contact made with the offending party.   
 
February 12th, 2021 2:27 PM 
Officer responded to a theft report at the 300 block of River Street.  The victim attempted to 
purchase table saw online from an individual in Florida which was never delivered.  
Investigation is ongoing. 
 
February 12th, 2021 2:55 PM 
Officer received a fraud complaint at the 300 block of Highway 69.  Someone had attempted to 
file unemployment under the victim’s name.  Huxley PD is assisting the victim’s employer with 
the investigation. 
 
February 12th, 2021 3:45 PM 
Officer responded to a hit and run accident at the 700 block of Crestwood.  A vehicle operated 
by an unknown individual struck several mailboxes then drove off.  No suspects. 
 
February 16th, 2021 11:42 PM 
Officer received a call from Duluth, MN Police that a stolen vehicle out of Huxley was 
recovered.  The vehicle was not occupied.  Contact was made with the owner of the vehicle 
who arranged for the vehicle’s return. 
 
February 18th, 2021 12:38 AM 
Officers arrived at a vehicle in the ditch near Interstate 35 and Highway 210.  The driver of the 
vehicle, a 42 year old Ames man, was arrested for OWI.  He was released with a court date. 
 
February 19th, 2021 11:24 AM 
Officer responded to a vehicle fire at the Interstate 35 on ramp from Highway 210.  The vehicle 
was a total loss.  No injuries. 
 
February 20th, 2021 1:18 PM 
Officer responded to a two vehicle accident at Interstate 35 and Highway 210.  Minor injuries 
were noted by an Ames woman. 
 
February 21st, 2021 1:09 PM 
Officer opened an investigation regarding an assault that took place at a business located at the 
200 block of Water Street during the prior evening. 
 
February 22nd, 2021 7:58 AM 
Officer responded to an unattended death at the 200 block of N 3rd.  After officer and medical 
examiner investigation, it was determined that the man died of natural causes. 
 



February 22nd, 2021 4:10 PM 
Officer received a complaint of a child who had ran away from home at the 500 block of E 1st 
Street.  The 7 year old was located by the officer and taken back home. 
 
February 23rd, 2021 11:15 PM 
Officer received a harassment complaint at the 600 block of E 4th Street.  The brother of the 
victim was continually sending the victim harassing messages over the phone.  Officers 
attempted to make contact with the suspect to have him stop the harassing behavior. 
 
February 25th, 2021 3:27am 
Officers assisted a Boone County Sheriff’s Office vehicle pursuit reaching speeds of 120+ mph 
within the city limits of Huxley by deploying department Stinger spike system at the 
intersection of southbound US Highway 69 and N Main Ave. The spike system deflated all four 
tires on the suspect’s vehicle rendering it inoperable when reaching the US Highway and US 
Highway 210 intersection.  No injuries and no property damage occurred.   
 
February 25th. 2021 9:26 AM 
Officer received a scam complaint at the 400 block of Bella Vista Court.  The victim received an 
email from “Microsoft” stating her account had been hacked.  Reporting party got in touch with 
her bank regarding the possible hack. 
 
February 26th, 2021 10:20 AM 
Officer received a harassment complaint at the 100 block of Deerwood.  An investigation into 
the matter was started. 
 
Special Assignments / Announcements 
Officers Gloede and Deckard received letters of recognition for their actions that lead to the 
safe conclusion of a high speed pursuit that originated in Boone County during the early 
morning of February 25th. 
 
Gerry Stoll 
 
Chief of Police 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Huxley Fire and Rescue 
 104 Railway  

Huxley, Iowa  50124 
 

 
 
 
 
 
February 2021 Report Huxley Fire Rescue 
 
Promote Trust, Service Before Self, Positive Solutions 
 
-In 2021 Huxley Fire & Rescue has responded to 77 calls for service, 42 of those were in the month of 
February.   
 
-Huxley EMS First Responders were dispatched to 32 calls in February. 
 
-Huxley Ambulance 731 responded to 23 calls in February 
 
-Huxley Fire responded to 4 calls in February 
 
-Mutual Aid (included in totals above) 
 -6 EMS calls to Slater 
 -3 EMS First Responder calls to Kelley 
  
 
 

 



Activity/Training Start Actual Date:

Elite iowa  

Activity/Training Start Actual
Date

Activity/Training Total
Hours

Activity/Training Event Name Activity/Training Attendee
Count

02/01/2021 2 City Cabinet Heads Meeting 1

02/02/2021 2 Fire Department February Monthly Meeting 14

02/08/2021 1 Department Heads Cabinet Meeting 1

02/09/2021 1 Huxley/Safe Buildings/V&K Development Meeting 1

02/09/2021 1 City Council Meeting with Work Session 1

02/11/2021 5 Vehicle Checks or Maintenance, Truck Repair 1

02/11/2021 1 Fire Inspection, Public Fire & Safety Education Activities -
Other

2

02/11/2021 1 South West Story Regionalization Fire Department
Meeting

3

02/14/2021 1 S.O.G. Committee Meeting 4

02/16/2021 3 City Council Budget Meeting 1

02/16/2021  Firefighter Training 15

02/23/2021 1 Huxley/Safe Buildings/V&K Meeting 1

02/23/2021 1 Huxley City Council Meeting 1

02/23/2021 1 EMS Continuing Education Hours 18

Report Criteria

Is Between 2/1/2021 and 2/28/2021

Printed On: 03/03/2021 10:01:53 AM1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Director: Heather Denger 515 North Main Avenue Huxley, Iowa 50124  
Phone: (515) 597-2515 Fax: (515) 597-2570 Email: hdenger@huxleyiowa.org  

 
To:  Honorable Mayor Kevin Deaton & City Council 
From:  Heather Denger 
Date:  3/4/2021 
Re:  Parks & Recreation March 2021 Department Report 
 
3C’s Update 
 

• Membership Update 
 12 Month 

Memberships 
6 Month 

Memberships 
3 Month 

Memberships 
EFT Bank 

Memberships 
Total Active 
Memberships 

March 2021 279 89 6 55 429 
March 2020  NO REPORT CLOSED COVID 
March 2019 299 144 5 65 513 

 
• There were 2,228 total visits to the Citizens Community Center during February 2021. 
• CIRL basketball ended Saturday, February 20th.   
• We are currently taking registrations for Bam-Bam Baseball, Youth Tennis, Spring Break 

Tumbling 101 Camp and Menace Soccer for youth as well Men’s Basketball League for 
Adults. 

• Spring 2021 Group Exercise Session started February 22, 2021 
  

Parks & Trails Update 
• Park Restrooms will be opened in April. 
• Working on Sidewalk Infill plan as well as Trail Master Plan. 
• We have been working on bids for outsourcing mowing costs. 

 
Parks & Recreation Board Update 

• Our February Park Board Meeting met via Zoom on Monday, February1st at 6pm. 
• Planning a Easter Egg Hunt Event sponsored by Bella Homes, April 3rd. 
• Working on creating a Summer running club for kids. 
• Prairiefest planning has started. 
• Started working on Summer Program Planning. 

 
Tree Board Update 

• Tree Board did not meet in February due to Heather’s quarantine. The next Tree Board 
meeting is set for March 15th at 6pm. 
 



February 2021 Public Works Report 

Public Works 

• Worked on the department budget. 
• Worked on CIP for the current 20/21 and 21/22. 
• Worked on tree removals with Pitts tree service.  90% of the trees that needed removed have 

been taking down and those stumps have already been ground.  Once we finish with the rest of 
the removals, we will start grinding the stumps on the trees that the City staff removed and 
when weather permits will fill all the stumps removals with black soil and seed.  The trees that 
City staff assumed removals on have all been removed. 

• Working with Alliant on gas change out project.  Alliant has a two-year project on replacing most 
of the existing gas lines in the city to upgrade size in lines and pressures.  They will do the South 
side of highway 69 this summer and will do the North side of the highway next summer.  It will 
be quite an undertaking and we will be working with their contractors on a daily basis to make 
sure that all of the city services are marked and protected.  Anything that is hit will be repaired 
with City specs. by the contractor or designee and all repairs will be inspected by city staff.   

• Have been reviewing and commenting on some commercial site plans that have been very 
interesting and kind of out of the ordinary on what we have ever seen in the past. 

• Been working with the City engineers on the water plant expansion design and have been 
visiting with and looking at various types of equipment with equipment reps. 

• Evaluating and working with engineering on 20/21 street projects. 
• I hope to have the streetlight fixtures that go over the traffic signals delivered this week and 

have them all replaced and working by the second week in March.  These have been back 
ordered for quite some time due to COVID-19. 

• Review and comment on sidewalk infill and trails. 

 

Streets 

• We accumulated 526.25 hours into snow removal this season, with four full time employees and 
one part time employee that helped on at least four of the snow events.   

• For the month of February, we used 422.2 gallons of diesel for snow removal.  
• We have used roughly 54,542 pounds of salt and sand this snow season.  
• We have used 800 gallons of brine this snow season.  
• Filled potholes when they were visible before they got to out of hand. 
• Serviced and looked over all dump trucks and snow removal equipment. 
• Looked over and serviced all mowers to make sure they are ready to go for the mowing season.  
• Been cleaning up some trees in the city’s right of ways. 
• Met with engineers to start planning for this season’s street repair projects.  

Wastewater 

• We have spent a lot of time dealing with snow removal which has slowed down some of 
our winter maintenance. 



• Our old camera trailer will no longer record or be able to add any comments as the 
video overlay card on the camera unit has gone bad. We have received the control unit 
back from getting the video overlay replaced but it still has issues. It is currently down at 
Mid-Iowa to be repaired and will hopefully pick it up this week. The new camera trailer 
that was included in the FY 19/20 CIP but waited on to hold funds in reserve during the 
FY 20/21 budget process, is awaiting one final bid. 

• The fence that was damaged by the Derecho has been repaired by American fence. 
• We have been in close communication with CMC. Their loadings have come down but 

continue to drive the BOD up more than normal. We will be meeting with them next 
week to inspect the evaporator. They are being billed according to their pretreatment 
agreement. 

• We have been doing a lot of general maintenance and cleaning/organizing around the 
plant and building. 

• The issues with the new dialers at the Westview lift station and north lift station seem 
to have been fixed since they have installed the larger antennas. 

• We have been getting out and checking manholes and jetting lines when the weather 
permits. 

• We had some pumps freeze up during the very cold weather we had but since it has 
started to warm up they have since thawed and have been working well. This was the 
only real issues we had with the severe cold. 

• Jake Hermanson recently passed his Grade 1 water treatment exam. AJ hopes to test for 
his grade 3 as soon as the IDNR gives him the go ahead and gets it scheduled. 

• We had an alarm at the Westview lift station for low coolant temperature on the 
generator. After inspection of the generator, we found that it did not have a block 
heater installed. We had Cummins out and they installed the heater under warranty. 

• AJ and Jake will be out checking all the manholes for any issues within the coming 
weeks. 

• AJ has been going through some of the previous superintendents MOR files to make 
sure all information is up to date and accessible when needed by the staff, public or 
IDNR staff. 

Water  

• In the month of February, the Huxley Water Plant treated 6,697,000 gallons of water. A 
maximum of 271,000 gallons of water per day, and a minimum of 208,000 gallons per day, and 
average daily treated water of 239,000 gallons per day.      

• Keith and Jake replaced the rotary assembly on high service pump number 1? The impeller was 
just about gone.  We were all surprised that it even pumped at all in the condition the impeller 
was in.  It was running around 650 GPM’s and it is back up to 950 GPM’s.  

•  The fence around the electrical transformer at the old water plant has been replace this past 
week that was damaged from the derecho.  



• The brine tank plugged with fine sand and would not allow the brine solution to get to the brine 
pump to be pumped to the softeners. Keith had to have Accu-Jet bring their vac truck to vacuum 
the sand out there was 2 to 3 foot of sand in the bottom of the tank. We normally do this every 
other year in summer before it plugs but with the derecho storm, we didn’t get it done as 
planned and we assumed the salt was a little dirtier that it usually is that contributed to the 
problem sooner than later. 

• We replaced a static mixing spool off of the softeners effluent pipe that was restricting the flow 
from the low service pumps. The caustic had built up inside of the mixing spool like concrete 
restricting the flow, it is now back to normal flow again. 

• Our radio read system for the water meters (Itron) has switched suppliers and will no longer let 
badger meters be sold with Itron radio heads, so we are going to try Neptune meters that have 
the current radio assemblies on them that we currently use.  Neptune have been around a long 
time and are a reputable product and are just as good as the badger meter. Our handheld 
receiver is obsolete now but still works fine and we will be able to read the current meters and 
the new Neptune meters for now.  We will be budgeting for the new hardware to upgrade the 
reading system. 

• Keith and I have been meeting with engineers on the water plant expansion project. We will be 
doing a pilot study on the Desilatech RO system.   It should be delivered next week, and we will 
have to run it for 90 days to see how it reacts to our well water and how well it will treat our 
water.   Should be interesting and exciting on how well it will perform.    
     

 

 

 

 


	2-25-21 Gloede
	March 9 Council Agenda and Packet 3-8
	Council Agenda March 9
	a. Approve Resolution No. 21-019 Fenceline Beer Lab Patio
	b. Approve Resolution No. 21-020 Fireworks Safety Demo Training
	a. Update on Council Chambers Audio and Streaming of Meetings
	b. Update on Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project
	d.  Council-Park & Recreation Board Joint Meeting April 2021

	March 9 Council Agenda and Packet
	Deckard (1)
	2.23.21 Council Minutes
	3.2.21 Council Minutes
	3-9-21 Claims List
	AP Vendor Open Item Report - 46

	Maximum Property Tax Levy Resolution
	FY22 Budget Hearing Resolution
	Council Communication Amendment to Purchasing Policy
	Agenda Heading:
	Synopsis:
	Fiscal Impact:
	Additional Information:
	requested council action:
	Previous Council Action(s):
	Board/Commission Action(s):  NONE
	Anticipated Actions and Future Commitments:

	Resolution for Amendment to Purchasing Policy
	WHEREAS, IDHSEM has requested that the City of Huxley amend its current purchasing policy in order to meet requirements for the receipt of funds; and
	WHEREAS, under Federal Grants the City of Huxley Purchasing Policy is amended to include:
	APPLICATION
	METHODS OF PROCUREMENT
	PROCUREMENT RECORDS
	AWARDED CONTRACTS


	Purchasing Policy with Amended Language
	APPLICATION
	AWARDED CONTRACTS


	Council Communication  Trane
	Agenda Heading:
	Synopsis:
	Fiscal Impact:
	Amount:  $ 33,500 Annual Cost
	Funding Source:  City of Huxley: Org and Fund code to be provided by the City Clerk/Finance Officer
	Additional Information:
	Previous Council Action(s):
	Board/Commission Action(s):  NONE
	Anticipated Actions and Future Commitments:

	Trane Resolution
	Trane (2)
	Excel (2)
	AirCon
	Resolution Set Hearing  Approval of Plans, Specifications and Form of Contract for the East 1st Street Project
	45262-69 Notice of Hearing E 1st St Reconstruction
	Jolene Lettow, City Clerk/Finance Officer

	Council Communication Fenceline
	Agenda Heading:
	Synopsis:
	Additional Information:
	Anticipated Actions and Future Commitments:

	Resolution Fenceline
	Fenceline-Patio-040920
	Fireworks Safety-Demo Site Plan 2021
	Resolution Fireworks Safety Training
	Huxley PD - Monthly CFS
	HUX-Monthly 2021-02
	FEBRUARYMonthly
	Training-Activity_2021-03-03_100151
	March 2021 Department Report
	February 2021 Public Works Report





